game well. March 18 1922

KILDONAN GOLF CLUB IS ACTIVE

At a representative meeting held recently in the municipal hall, East Kildonan, the following officers were elected for the coming year.

President, Dr. Evert L. White; vice-president, Thos. Mackay; secretary-treasurer, B. A. Everitt, care

of Hudson's Bay land department. Executive—Messrs. Arnold Campbell, Robt. Gray, Harold Matheson, Arthur H. Allardyce, E. R. Siddall and Ward

Williams.

In order to guard against overcrowding of the course the membership will be limited and as the executive have already received applications for memberships for half the required number they feel that the

future success of the club is assured. Work will be started on the course before the end of March and every effort made to have nine holes in readiness early in the season. Temporary buildings only will be creeted

this year in order that the greens committee may not be hampered in the way of sufficient funds to complete the necessary work on the course.

It was also decided that the official

It was also decided that the official name of the club should be "The East Kildonan Golf Club" but that memberships were open to golfers residing in other districts of the city.